
Government Contracting, Step-By-Step
A Resource Guide for New Contractors, Subcontractors and Primes 

I’m New to 
defense contracting

Register in SAM for 
contract eligibility

Resources

Support

Market Research

Market 
Research 

Regulations & Policies

Certifications

Getting Paid

Doing Business with 
Federal, State 

and Local 
Governments

Start searching for
Contract Opportunities

Marketing & RFP Support

Contact a Contracting 
Assistance Advisor

Check out our Frequently 
Asked Questions 

 I have experience as 
a Subcontractor

Is there a specific contract 
you are persuing?

Have you done 
market research?

Yes No

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No, I need help 
finding an 

opportunity

No, I still need 
help finding an 

opportunity

Are you registered 
in SAM?

Have you considered 
teaming with a 

prime contractor?

Have you considered 
teaming with a prime 

or subcontractor?

Do you have a 
small business, or 
is your business 

minority-, women- 
or veteran-owned?

Do you need help 
understanding 

federal regulations 
& policies?

Do you need help 
understanding 

federal regulations 
& policies?

Are you ready to 
pursue a specific 

opportunity?

Find out how 
to get paid

Find out how 
to get paid

Do you need 
help with 

Marketing or   
an RFP?

Need Assistance?
Are you looking 
for contracting 

resources?

Are you 
looking for ways 

to diversify?

Teaming 

Diversifying

 I have experience as 
a Prime Contractor

Get started 
Follow the path of the 
color that best represents 
you and your business.

The green,  yellow, and 
purple icons will take you 
to different sections of 
this site.

Need help?
You can get in touch 
with our support 
staff at any time! 

Learn More About:
• Diversifying Within Defense

• Diversifying Beyond Defense

• Foreign Military Sales

• Trade & Export

• Commercial Contracting

Do you have a 
small business, or 
is your business 

minority-, women- 
or veteran-owned?


